Amber Noworatzky

a T
From: Greg Minikel
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 4:23 PM
To: Chad Beeman
Cc: Amber Noworatzky; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Mark DeZeeuw
Subject: FW: Please Add to our Agenda
Attachments: FW: Need Estimate - LED Stop Sign for N. 18th and Menasha Ave.
Hi Chad,

Here is the email | sent back to Amber.

You were also inquiring about the cost for flashing stop signs for northbound and southbound traffic on South 14" St. at
Division St.

As far as flashing stop signs, | would estimate that each stop sign would be in the range of $2,000 - $2,500.
The cost 10 years ago was $1,345 plus some DPW costs for installation.

If we go this route, | can get a cost from our supplier. Thanks.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 3:27 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Please Add to our Agenda

Amber,
This probably makes sense.

I would recommend that if approved the RRFB Crosswalk light/sign would be located on the south side of Division St. as
this pedestrian crossing is at 90 degrees. The north side pedestrian crossing is more like a 45 degree angle.

I do not have any updated costs. The one we did at Maritime and Huron St. in 2024 was about $6,500. Therefore, |

would estimate the cost to be around $7,500. | could try to reach out to our supplier, but | am not sure if | would geta
price before next Monday.

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 3:03 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: Please Add to our Agenda

See the item below. Do you have any input on this or a recommendation? If possible, could you supply an updated cost
on the requested sign?
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Chad Beeman <cheeman@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 3:19 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Please Add to our Agenda

Amber please add this to our next agenda and send Lisa a formal invite to speak on this proposal, she had
called but I asked that she send an email as well, Thanks

Good Afternoon Alderman Beeman-

I am the principal of Jefferson Elementary School and I have met with my district safety coordinator, Nermana
Turajilic about our students crossing at 14th and Division as well as 14th and Manila. We currently have a city
crossing guard at 14th and Division, but no one at 14th and Manila. We have a number of students that walk
to school and recently have had an influx of parent complaints about cars speeding through/ not stopping for
students crossing the street at 14th and Manila. Our ask is would it be possible to a flashing crosswalk sign
installed at 14th and Division street for the students walking to Lincoln, Washington and Jefferson. Our district
buildings and grounds coordinator Mike Schwarz has agreed to pay for half of the cost.

Secondly our thought is the city crossing guard could then move on 14th and Manila for the number of
students crossing there as our students enter our playground from Manila St. I would love to come to a city
council meeting to speak about this request and answer any questions. Thank you so much for your time.

Lisa Delsman

Principal

Jefferson Elementary School
1415 Division St.
Manitowoc, WI 54220



QUOTATION

Decker Supply Co Inc.
1115 O'Neill Ave

Quote Number: 471232

PO Box 8008 Quote Date:  09/28/16

Madison WI 53708 Page: 1
Customer Phone:

Customer Fax: 920-686-6525

( CITY OF MANITOWOC Y S CITY OF MANITOWOC A
B 2655 s. 35TH STREET 2655 S. 35TH STREET
I MANITOWOC, Wi 54220 H MANITOWOC, W1 54220
L |l 920-686-6573
L P ATTN: NICK REIMER
\_ AN J/
4 A
Entered By: JOSH RFQ Number: NOT YET
Location: Ship Via: DROP SHIP DIRCT
Account Cd:  MANITCWI Taxable: Y
Salesperson: 7250 Pmt Terms: NET 30
- _J
Line Order Qty Part Number Description Price UM Ext Price Est Ship]
1 1.00 MISC 30" LED FLASHING STOP SIGN $1,345.0000 EA $1,345.00 09/28/16
-8 LED'S AROUND PERIMETER OF
SIGN
- COMES WITH SOLAR PANEL AND
BATTERY

- FREIGHT INCLUDED
- SALESPERSON: JOSH

Thank you for the opportunity

of quoting. Subtotal: $1,345.00

Pri od for 45 d Sales Tax: $0.00
rices are good for 45 days e

from quotation date. Freight: $0.00

Total: $1,345.00



